Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 9:37 AM

To: ‘Cliff Brunson'

Cc: ‘Wade Dittrich’; ‘Ken Swinney'; 'Jennifer Gilkey'; 'Kathy Purvis'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas,
Victoria, EMNRD; Ryan Mann

Subject: Deferral Approval - Cedar Canyon 16-1 Battery - (2RP-5282) 2-4-2019

Attachments: Deferral Approval - Cedar Canyon 16-1 Battery - (2RP-5282) 7.3.19.pdf

Cliff,

| talked to Mike about this one to get his opinion. The Google Earth Image shows a tremendous amount of equipment
and lines that run through this part of the location.

BBC International’s delineation workplan report for the above release, requests full remediation activities until the
decommissioning of this facility due to the existing production equipment and piping preventing full access. Please
excavate and remediate the entire spill area depicted on the site diagram to a depth of 1 foot. The remaining
contaminants and chlorides (SP1 — SP9) will be deferred until the site has a major well pad construction/alteration or
abandonment, whichever occurs first. The areas have been delineated and documented in the report. At this time, OCD
approves this request. The Final Report C-141 will be accepted for record and marked accordingly. The release will
remain open in OCD database files and reflect an open environmental issue. This is a State site and will require like
approval from SLO.

Regards,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 840-5963
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 7:20 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Ryan Mann <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Wade Dittrich' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey'
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: [EXT] OXY - Cedar Canyon 16-1 (2RP-5282) - Delineation/Remediation Workplan



All,

Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the Oxy Cedar Canyon 16-1 (2RP-5282).
OXY is requesting that you review this plan and is looking forward to the OCD’s and SLO’s approval.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks, Cliff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEI, CRS

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. 0. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions. Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other

than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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